Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:21 PM

To: ré_spillreports @ epa.gov

Cc: Lisa Norton; Jerry Fanning; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pictures
Attachments: How to UNZIP . htmi; First Inital Cleanup.txt
Categories: Blue Category

Mr. Delgado;

As per our conversation, attached are pictures during the initial clean-up actions.

Actions taken included:
¢ Immediately upon discovery, the leaking pipeline was isolated
e  Multiple vacuum trucks were called to the scene and began removing standing fluid
* A backhoe and other heavy equipment were dispatched to the scene to assist
e Earthen berms were constructed to segregate the impacted area
e The area was fenced to prevent livestock from entering

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo®@yatespetroleum.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo @ yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:28 PM

To: Eric Delgado; R6 SpillReports

Cc: Lisa Norton; Jerry Fanning; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pictures
Attachments: First Inital Cleanup.JPG; Before first inital cleanup .JPG
Categories: Blue Category

Please let me know if it worked this time. Thank you

From: Eric Delgado [mailto:Delgado.Eric@epamail.epa.gov] .
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:25 PM

To: Amanda Trujillo; R6 SpillReports

Cc: Lisa Norton; Jerry Fanning; Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us)
Subject: Re: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pictures

Please re-send the attachment with the file extension re-named. Our firewall strips zip files and I cannot accept them.

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: 01/17/2012 04:21 PM MST

To: R6 SpillReports

Cc: Lisa Norton <Lisa@yvatespetroleum.com>; Jerry Fanning <jerryf@yatespetroleum.com>; "Mike Bratcher
(Mike.Bratcher @state.nm.us)" <Mike.Bratcher @state. nm.us>

Subject: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pictures

Mr. Delgado;
As per our conversation, attached are pictures during the initial clean-up actions.

Actions taken included:
» Immediately upon discovery, the leaking pipeline was isolated

® Multiple vacuum trucks were called to the scene and began removing standing fluid
¢ A backhoe and other heavy equipment were dispatched to the scene to assist
¢ Earthen berms were constructed to segregate the impacted area
# The area was fenced to prevent livestock from entering
Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Eric Delgado [Delgado.Eric@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:25 PM

To: Amanda Trujillo; R6 SpillReports

Cc: Lisa Norton; Jerry Fanning; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pictures
Attachments: First

Categories: Blue Category

Please re-send the attachment with the file extension re-named. Our firewall strips zip files and I cannot accept them.

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo @yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: 01/17/2012 04:21 PM MST

To: R6 SpillReports

Cc: Lisa Norton <Lisa@yatespetroleum.com>; Jerry Fanning <jerryl @ vatespetroleum.com>; "Mike Bratcher
(Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us)" <Mike.Bratcher @state.nm.us>

Subject: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pictures

Mr. Delgado;

As per our conversation, attached are pictures during the initial clean-up actions.

Actions taken included:

Immediately upon discovery, the leaking pipeline was isolated

Multiple vacuum trucks were called to the scene and began removing standing fluid
A backhoe and other heavy equipment were dispatched to the scene to assist
Earthen berms were constructed to segregate the impacted area

The area was fenced to prevent livestock from entering

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com




